ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COMVERCE STANDI NG COWM TTEE
January 25, 2002
3:20 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Lisa Miurkowski, Chair
Representative Andrew Hal cro, Vice Chair
Representati ve Kevin Meyer

Representati ve Pete Kott

Representative Harry Crawford

MVEMBERS ABSENT

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representati ve Joe Hayes

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BILL NO. 66
"An Act relating to pesticide wuse; and providing for an
effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 66

SHORT TITLE: TRACKI NG OF PESTI Cl DE USE
SPONSOR( S):  REPRESENTATI VE( S) Cl SSNA

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

01/16/01 0100 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/ 16/ 01 0100 (H L&C, RES, FIN

01/ 16/ 01 0100 (H) REFERRED TO LABOR & COMVERCE

01/ 25/ 02 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE SHARON Cl SSNA

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Buil ding, Room 420

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of HB 66.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -1- January 25, 2002



ROBERT EARL, Staff

to Representative Sharon C ssna

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 420

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on the specifics of HB 66.

JANI CE ADAI R, Director

D vision of Environnmental Health

Depart ment of Environnmental Conservation (DEC)

555 Cordova Street

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided DEC s position on the bill

TRACEY LYNN, Program Manager

Envi ronnental Public Health Program

Epi dem ol ogy Secti on

D vision of Public Health

Department of Health and Social Services

PO Box 240249

Anchor age, Al aska 99524-0249

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of the Departnent of
Heal th and Soci al Services.

COREY RENNELL, Student Representative

Anchor age School Board

1640 Crescent Drive

Anchor age, Al aska 99508

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified on behalf of the students of the
Anchorage School District.

TOM MACCHI A, Physi ci an's Assi st ant

PO Box 221285

Anchor age, Al aska 99522

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as a health care worker in favor
of HB 66.

KATI E BRYSON, Hi gh School Seni or

7911 Hazel Court

Anchor age, Al aska 99516

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as a high school student in favor
of HB 66.

KEN PERRY, General Manager
Par at ex Pi ed Piper Pest Control
2440 East 88th Avenue, Suite A
Anchor age, Al aska 99507

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 2- January 25, 2002



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of his pest control
busi ness.

EVERETT WALTQN, Partner

Aneri can Pest Managenent

403 East Fireweed Lane

Anchor age, Al aska 99503-2111

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of his pest control

conpany.

BARBARA W LLI AVS

Alaska Public Interest Research Goup (AKPIRG; Alaska Injured
Workers Alliance

PO Box 1010931

Anchor age, Al aska 99270

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of AKPIRG and the
Al aska I njured Wrkers Alliance.

PAMELA M LLER, Biol ogi st and Director

Al aska Conmunity Action on Toxics (ACAT)

135 Christensen Drive, Suite 100

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of ACAT.

WALTER PARKER, Former Hi ghway Conmi ssi oner

3724 Campbell Airstrip Road

Anchor age, Al aska 99024

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of HB 66.

CHERYL HI LMES

(no address given)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of HB 66.

CHI P NORDHOF ( ph)
(no address given)
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of HB 66.

NANCY JEAN QUI MET, M D.
2440 East Tudor Road 1146

Anchor age, Al aska 99507
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as a doctor in favor of HB 66.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 3- January 25, 2002



TAPE 02-4, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR LISA MJRKOMSKI called the House Labor and Commerce
Standing Committee neeting to order at 3:20 p.m Comm ttee
menbers present at the call to order were Representatives
Crawford, Kott, Meyer, and Mirkowski. Representative Halcro
joined the neeting as it was in progress.

HB 66- TRACKI NG OF PESTI Cl DE USE

CHAI R MURKOWSKI announced that the matter before the commttee
was HOUSE BILL NO. 66, "An Act relating to pesticide use; and
providing for an effective date."

Number 0144

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT noved to adopt the proposed conmttee
substitute (CS) for HB 66, version 22-LS0352\J, Lauterbach,
1/ 24/ 02, as the working docunent. There being no objection, it
was so ordered and Version J was before the commttee.

Number 0200

REPRESENTATI VE SHARON CI SSNA, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor
of HB 66, told the commttee that three years prior, a group of
young nothers and professionals cane to her after conpleting a
successful canpaign to elimnate irresponsible and unnecessary
uses of pesticides in Anchorage schools. She said the group's
concern stenmmed from the growing body of know edge about the
dangers pesticides pose to children. Representative Cissna
clainmed that pesticides pose a greater threat to children than
adul ts. She said the Anchorage group cane to her because they
felt that the problem should be | ooked at statew de.

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA said she had been working for two years to
draft a piece of legislation that would allow Alaska to take an
inmportant first step in tracking pesticides in the state. She
said that Alaska's budget crisis is posing challenges to the
state's small businesses, and that it is inportant that the
| egislation "do a lot, with very little." Representative C ssna
said that the reasons for the proposed CS were the changes nade
in order to save noney. She said that she was greeted in Juneau
by the menbers of the "Success by Six initiative.”" She pointed
out that this group of educators push to illustrate the effect
that children's environnents have on them

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -4- January 25, 2002



REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA said that Alaska |lacked the records to
safeguard its own pesticides. Representative Ci ssna pointed out
that certified pesticide applicators are required to Kkeep
docunentation on restricted-use pesticides but are not required

to report total pesticide use. She told the comrittee that it
is difficult for the public to access information on the use of
pesti ci des. Representative Cissna cited a recent survey as

saying 93 percent of voters in Alaska favored required
di scl osure of pesticide use.

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA made the statenent that HB 66 makes the
comercial use of pesticides in public areas known to the

publ i c. She told the commttee that it gives a mechanism to
study the suspected Ilink between pesticides and cancer,
respiratory illnesses, and allergies. She invited her aide to

go into the specifics of the changes.
Nunmber 0516

ROBERT EARL, Staff to Representative Sharon Ci ssna, Al aska State
Legi slature, testified on the specific changes to HB 66. He

referred to page 1, Section 1, of Version J. He said this
section puts the fees collected in Sections 2 and 3 under
"recei pt supported service," and he likened it to those fees
received by the Pioneers' Home and the Departnent of Public
Saf ety. He pointed out that the fees go straight to the
Department of Environnental Conservation (DEC) and that they are
not from the general fund. He said what is not spent on the

tracking systemwould go to the general fund.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI said that she had questions on Sections 2 and 3,
and that M. Earl need not go into every section unless there
wer e specific questions.

MR. EARL reported that Section 2 charges a $150 registration

fee. He said that "outside pesticide applicators have
pesticides registered in Al aska." He said there are 4,571
registered and that there are no fees charged for their
regi stration. M. Earl told the committee that Alaska is the

only state not to charge a registration fee. He indicated that
in the current fiscal note, the inposition of a fee would
account for approximtely $690,000, or the bulk of the fiscal
not e. He speculated that since there is free registration in
Al aska, Qutside pesticide conpanies register in the state so
that they can claimto be registered in all 50 states. He added
that also included in the fiscal note was an Oregon exanple of a
20-percent drop in registrations once a fee was inpl enented.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 5- January 25, 2002



Nunmber 0687

CHAIR MURKOWBKI asked if the $150 fee was an annual fee or a
one-tinme-only fee, and if it is an annual fee, why a conpany
woul d choose to register in the state if there is no real nmarket
for its pesticide here. She stated her wunderstanding of M.
Earl's point that conpanies would take advantage of the state's
having no fee, but questioned whether they would continue the
policy if one were instated. Chair Murkowski asked M. Earl if
he thought the decline in registration wuld be nore than 20
percent, as in the case of O egon.

MR. EARL agreed that it could be nore. He went on to say that
the average registration fee for states is $110. 1In response to
anot her question by Chair Mirkowski, he said the $110 average
was nostly an annual fee.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked why charge $150 if the national
average i s $110.

Nunmber 0783

MR. EARL said that there is no particular reason for the higher
fee, but put forward, "Since we are the last state to charge
such a fee, | suppose it could be argued that they've been
getting away with it for a nunber of years ...."

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER reasoned that if $110 is an average, there
must be other states that are chargi ng $150.

MR. EARL referred to the packet and exanples of others states'
fees including New York, $300; Vernont, $75; California, $200
Del aware, $70; and Connecticut, $100.

MR. EARL then referred to Section 3. He outlined how it would
allow the departnent to charge a $25-per-annum license fee to
certified pesticide applicators. He told the conmittee that
currently, DEC and the Cooperative Extension Service train
applicators to apply pesticides. He said there are 14 different
categories of pesticide use. The fee would apply per |icensee,
per year, regardless of how many categories of use the person is
certified for.

Nunmber 0875

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 6- January 25, 2002



CHAIR MJRKOANSKI made the observation that the proposed CS
specifies "private applicators.” She asked how nany private
applicators there are in the state.

MR. EARL answered that the fiscal note is in error, and that
there are not 1,000 applicators as it states. He said it was
accounting for separate <categories of certification. He
clarified that there are only about 620 separate applicators.

CHAI R MURKOABKI asked if those 620 are all private applicators.

MR. EARL said they are certified pesticide applicators that one
would hire to "spray trees.”

CHAIR MJRKOWBKI wondered if there is a distinction between
private and public applicators.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER posed the question of where the "farners in
the valley" would fall under the scenario.

MR. EARL cited page 1, line 12. He said that the |anguage was
designed to exclude farmers and include only certified pesticide
applicators.

Number 1000

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO followed up on Representative Myer's
gquestion by asking if the bill excluded farmers and governnent
institutions like the Al aska Railroad [ Corporation].

MR. EARL answered "yes."

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO brought up the exanple of discussion of
pesticides along the railroad a couple of years prior, and noted
that it was that discussion that brought about this type of
| egislation. He pointed out that it seened that this bill would
exenpt the people who brought about the concern to begin wth.
Representative Halcro put forth his thought that if sonmeone were
to cone to his house to spray for pests, it would not be a
public health concern. He asked if there was a reason why
government organi zations and farners were excl uded.

MR. EARL made the point that the bill should be regarded as a
first step. He referred the commttee to page 6, line 18. He
said that in the bill, one of the board s responsibilities,

through the state agencies, is "to try to follow integrated pest
managenent nore."

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -7- January 25, 2002



Number 1100

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA interjected that one of the goals of the
| egi slation was to address the issues as a "first step,” to get
sone of the information that is out there. She clainmed that it
is not possible to count every bit of pesticide in the state,
and if that were the bill's intent, "it would not make it
through.” She said that this bill is one way to begin finding
out about a group that cannot be studied in any other way. She
said, built into the legislation is the institution of a board
conposed of seven nenbers - scaled back from nine to seven -
that would be the nost able to educate the public. She nade the
point that education is a better approach to the problem of
pesticides than nore | aws and regul ations. She said it would be
hard to educate the public on how to properly use pesticides

but nade it clear that it would be the board's charge to do this
by use of its scientific know edge. She said that the board

wi |l rmake recommendations on whether or not "things should be
made illegal in the state system and that's why they're there."
Number 1225

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked, of the 4600 pesticides registered
in the state, how many can be purchased at a |ocal hardware
store.

MR. EARL responded that nmany are not sold in Alaska, but are
regi stered here for the sake of their claimto be sold in all 50
states, as nentioned earlier. He added that there are 74
"restricted-use pesticides" available for sale to those wth
certification and training.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked: O the 4,600 less the 74 restricted
use pesticides, how many are available for sale at a |ocal
har dwar e store?

MR. EARL answered that he did not know specifically, but added
that any of the nonrestricted-use pesticides are available to
t he general public.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked if he was correct in assum ng that
if he hired sonmeone to apply a pesticide, that person nust
report what was used, the square footage of application, and the
exact location of its application. He said he was referring to
Version J, page 4, line 15.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 8- January 25, 2002



Nunber 1331

MR. EARL referred Representative Halcro to line 28, page 3, and
said that page 4 is left open to allow the departnent to
determ ne how specific it would be. He then referred to Section
5, subsection (b)(3), and said that the intent is for the
"departnent to require enough specificity about |ocation of
application to be able to aggregate the data into hydrol ogical
units," but general enough to protect anonymty.

Number 1375

CHAIR MJRKOMSKI  followed wup by clarifying that pesticide
applicators would still be required to provide information set
forth in subsection (c) on page 4. However, what is then nade
available to the public is nore narrowmy tailored to provide the
privacy to the individual by indicating a specific watershed.
She asked if she was correct in assumng that the nane, date,
and | ocation of pesticide application would be confidential.

MR. EARL responded that it would be confidential.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI asked if it was stated sonmewhere. She said that
she was not sure that there was a confidentiality provision in
Versi on J when she | ooked.

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA responded that it was neant to be. "If it
isn't, it's an om ssion,"” she added.

Nunmber 1443

MR. EARL stated that currently applicators are required to keep
docunentation on application wth the exact |location of
application specified. They are not required to report to DEC
He said that one of the ains of the legislation is to report the
| ocation in a manner that protects confidentiality. He offered
t hat perhaps Version J was not specific enough on that point.

CHAIR MURKOWSKI asked if she was correct to assune that the
current system provides for the registration of pesticides, but
doesn't require the type of information "such as we're | ooking
for in (c)."

MR. EARL said he believed that the documentation is supposed to
be kept, and that DEC can inspect it if there is a problem

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 9- January 25, 2002



CHAI R MURKOWSKI asked M. Earl to clarify if "they're currently
conpiling all the docunentation, [but] it just doesn't go
anywhere after that."

MR  EARL replied that was correct. He «clarified that
docunentati on  nust be kept on restricted-use pesticides
currently, and added that regulations are in the works -
unrelated to this bill - to keep docunentation on all
pesti ci des.

CHAI R MURKOWBKI asked if keeping the docunentation was in the
current statute.

MR. EARL responded that that was only so with the restricted use
pesti ci des.

Number 1530

MR. EARL continued, saying, "Section 4 requires applicators to
notify their neighbors" between 48 and 72 hours before the
application of a pesticide. He said it was nodeled after
current Municipality of Anchorage code.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI asked what happens if there are strong w nds or
pouring rain. She asked how the Anchorage code handles the
el enents.

MR. EARL answered that he did not know.

CHAI R MJURKOWBKI referred to Section 4, subsection (b), paragraph
(1). She asked how close "contiguous" property would be defined
by the bill

MR. EARL said that in the case of two properties divided by a
vacant | ot, they are not contiguous.

CHAI R MURKOWABKI gave the exanple of her area of Anchorage as one
with a great deal of properties having |large areas separating
hones or residences, but wth the properties still being
technically contiguous. She advised having a nore narrow
definition of "contiguous".

Nunber 1683
MR. EARL added that the notification had been changed from that

found in the Anchorage code, where it was from 24-96 hours. He
said that in Version J it was changed to 48-72 hours.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -10- January 25, 2002



Representative Cissna felt 24 hours was too little, he explained
and 96 hours mght allow the public to forget the notification.

MR. EARL noved on to Section 5 and said it establishes the
pesticide tracking system and reportage of pesticide use to DEC
He referred to subsection (b)(2), saying that it allows the
departnment the discretion to choose which pesticides to track.
He said that all of the restricted-use pesticides would be
tracked, and other "suspect" pesticides would be added as they
are identified by the Environnental Protection Agency (EPA),
DEC, or the pesticide advisory board.

Number 1791

CHAI R MJRKOWSKI asked if AS [46.03.]340 - page 4 line 28 - did
not negate all of the aspirations to confidentiality previously
st at ed.

MR. EARL asked Chair Mirkowski if page 3, line 20, "would take
care of that problem"”

CHAI R MURKOWNBKI said that she did not think it took care of the
pr obl em She said if the data was collected under Section 5
subsection (c), it should be indicated that it is excluded or
devel oped under Section 5, subsections (a) and (b). She said it
appeared to her that anything gathered wunder "that whole
section” would be available to the public.

Nunber 1878
REPRESENTATIVE CISSNA told the commttee that it was her
intention to keep confidentiality, and added, "This is not a

witch hunt; this is a search for data."”

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked where the figures on penalties for

infractions cane from on page 4, subsection (e). He pointed to
the penalties of $1,000, and $2,000 for first and second
of fenses, respectively. He asked if they were based on other

states' policies, and whether they were to be levied on top of
other civil or crimnal penalties that would be applicable. He
said that they sound "a little steep.”

MR. EARL said the departnent would be better able to address

t hat question. He then noved on to the section of Version J
that sets up the advisory board |egislation. He said the
menbership of the board had been |owered from nine to seven
menbers. M. Earl told the conmittee that this was done to

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -11- January 25, 2002



reduce the inpact the board would have on DEC in the way of

i nformati on requests. He said "on line 20, we reduced the
nunber of pesticide applicators fromtw to one.”" He said that
the original bill called for two nenbers wth denonstrable

records of advocating for water quality protection, fish and
wildlife protection, or pest managenent. M. Earl said that had
been changed to require a nenber of the board with expertise in
fisheries, and one with expertise in wildlife.

CHAI R MURKOABKI asked if the board was nmeant to deal with the
pesticide industry, why the proposed board only called for one
menber of that industry. She asked if nmoving from two nenbers
to one was sinply for econony.

REPRESENTATIVE CISSNA said that in "our"™ search to find
information, "we" strove to find data to analyze the danger of
pesti ci des. She said the bill was structured to allow
scientists to get data through the tracking system and also to
come up wth reconmendations. She said sonme of those
recommendations would be applicable to pesticide applicators,
and sone would not. Representative Cissna said she feels
scientists need nore information that could be provided by the
board. She said there is "enough scientific know edge out there
now, to point to the fact that we need to look at it." She gave
the example of Ilead being nade illegal in many of its
applications in the absence of conplete scientific proof of its
danger.

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA said that it was not her goal to exclude
the pesticide applicators, and said "if they can think of nore
ways to get at this goal, that would nake it easier for them |
woul d be delighted.™

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked if the level of expertise required to
fill the board was too high

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA answered that she had anticipated that
guestion and said that at lunch she had cone "up with a whole

fistful of nanes.” She added that there was incredible talent
in Al aska. She also said it was a revenue-positive bill. She
said that in Version J, the "fanciness" was cut back by
requiring | ess-expensive conputer reporting. She said the

current fiscal note did not represent the cheaper version.

Nunber 2280

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -12- January 25, 2002



JANI CE ADAI R Director, Division of Environnental Heal t h,
Depar t ment of Envi r onnment al Conservati on, testified Vi a
t el econf erence. She said that the pesticide programis within
her di vi sion. She said she would like to give sone general
i nformati on and background. She nmentioned a fact sheet she had
sent to the conmttee that referred to pesticides. The sheet
gave exanples of the w de range of chemcals that EPA considers
pesti ci des.

M5. ADAIR said that pesticides have been regulated in the United
States for nearly 100 years. She nentioned the Federa
I nsecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (known as FIFRA).
Ms. Adair pointed out that the EPA was given authority for
federal pesticide oversight in 1970 when the agency was created.

M5. ADAIR said the EPA is required to register all pesticides
sold in the United States, and as part of that process, EPA
exam nes the ingredients of a pesticide; how it is to be used
the anount, frequency, and timng of its use; and storage and
di sposal practices. She told the conmttee that there are
extensive requirenments for the |abeling of pesticides, and EPA
must approve each |abel. She said the EPA conducts specia
reviews of pesticides to determ ne whether their use poses an
unreasonable risk to human health or the environnent. It also
eval uates potential new pesticides and wuses, reviews ol der
pestici des against current standards and know edge, and pronotes
reduced-ri sk pesticides and non-chem cal pest managenent - al so
known as integrated pest managenent. It sets exposure standards
for workers and sets |limts on how nmuch of a pesticide residue
may remai n on foods.

M5. ADAI R sai d:

EPA has the authority to enter into cooperative
agreenents wth states to conduct inspections and
enforcement activities related to the sale and
di stribution of pesti ci des; train and certify
pesticide applicators of restricted use-pesticides;
and inplenent a field-based outreach program that
focuses on agricultural worker protection, groundwater
protection, and endangered species protection. And
that's where the state conmes in

She said the state does have a cooperative agreement with the

EPA and that it conducts the work described above, including:
training of the applicators, i nspection of records that

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -13- January 25, 2002



applicators are required to keep, investigation of conplaints,
and conducting of inspections.

M5. ADAIR said Alaska has a state registration requirenent,
whi ch means that in order for a pesticide to be sold in Al aska,
it nmust be registered with the departnent. She said that this
allows [the departnent] to know what pesticides may be used in
Al aska, and [to] deny registration for a product that my pose
an unacceptable risk to Alaska's particular environnent. She
gave the exanple of a recently denied registration for a product
whose | abel stated that it would contam nate groundwater

MS. ADAI R sai d:

Because so many areas of Al aska depend on groundwater
as a source of their drinking water, and because the
product was not needed for any unique purpose, we
denied its registration. W also have a very small
permtting requirenent for projects that are conducted
by state and |ocal governnental entities, so the
railroad J[Alaska Railroad Corporation (ARRC) )] IS
absol utely covered under current law, and that would

not be changed by this bill. And any pesticide
project that would affect land owned by two or nore
different people nust also be permtted. Those are
both statutorily required. In our regulations, we

have also required a permt for pesticide applications
that are done by air, or that are done to the water

She gave the exanple of a species of non-native pike killed by
the Al aska Departnent of Fish and Gane because it was affecting
salnon on the Kenai Peninsul a. She said that kill had to be
permtted by her departnent.

M5. ADAI R sai d:

We provide technical assistance to many groups such as
the Pribilof Islands for rat eradication, the US.
Forest Service on non-native species eradication, or
what they call "noxious weeds," and the Air Force and
ot hers on spruce bark beetles.

We have regulations at the Departnent of Law that are
going through their final review, that wll require
schools to provide notice to parents and guardians
before pesticides are used at the school, and to post
the area after use until it is safe for children to

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -14- January 25, 2002



access it again. W will be submtting for public
review and comrent later this year a simlar
requi renent for day care centers.

TAPE 02-4, SIDE B
Nunber 2473

V5. ADAI R conti nued:

EPA funds the Al aska pesticide project except for the
regi stration conponent. W get just under $300,000 in
grant funds from EPA, and it is matched with about
$82,000 in state funds. Then the registration costs
to the state are about $47, 000.

Regi stration has been required since 1998, she explained.
Alaska was the last state to inplenment a state registration
requirenent and is the only state without a state registration
fee, said Ms. Adair. She told the commttee that in 2001, there
were 4,571 pesticides registered for sale in Al aska. O these,
1,367 were anti-mcrobials, which include disinfectants and
sanitizers; 279 were repellants; and 74 were restricted-use.

M5. ADAI R sai d:

A restricted-use pesticide is a pesticide that, even
when used according to the |label instructions, has
such potential for negative effects that it can only
be used by applicators certified by the state under a
program approved by EPA

She said the use of the phrase "private applicators” in the bil
is in existing statute, and it does not nean to exclude anyone
working in the public sector. "If you wuse restricted-use
pesticides, you must be certified by the state,” said Ms. Adair;
that is a federal requirenent.

M5. ADAIR said this bill wuld do mny things. It would
establish fees for certain pesticide-related activities. It is
very simlar to the requirement in the Municipality of Anchorage
of posting notice to neighbors. She said that people appreciate
the opportunity to bring in their <children or dogs before
nei ghbors begi n sprayi ng pesticides on adjacent property.

Number 2417

M5. ADAIR said the bill would require that the departnent
establish a systemto track the use of certain pesticides in the

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -15- January 25, 2002



state, as determ ned by regulation. Si nce Al aska does not have
a large permtting program M. Adair said it would allow the
state to gather information on how and where pesticides are
used. She said Chair Mrkowski's point that certified
applicators should be subject to public review was a good one.

M5. ADAIR said the departnent would have to publish a report
providing a detailed summary of the tracking information, and
cone up wth any changes to the database that nake the
information easier or nore informative to the public.

Nunmber 2363
M5. ADAIR also said that the bill creates a seven-nenber

advi sory board to provide guidance to the departnent on severa
topics including the developnent of the tracking system a

resear ch- and-i nf or mati on-gat heri ng mechani sm rel at ed to
househol d use of pesticides; increasing public awareness of |ess
t oxi c alternatives; i mprovi ng t he enf or cenent process,
accessibility, and wutility of the tracking-system data, and
addressing persistent organic pollutants in the state. I n

addition, the board would provide recommendations to all state
agencies and the university on how to control pests in such a
way that pesticides would not be needed. The board would not be
paid any per diem wuld be appointed by the governor, and
shoul d serve staggered three-year terns, said Ms. Adair.

M5. ADAIR explained that the bill would state that commrercial or
contract use of pesticides would require the applicator to be
certified. She referred to the question by Representative Myer

concerning penalty anounts. Ms. Adair said she did not recal
the departnment having any input into those penalty anbunts. She
referred to page 4, line 23, which read in part, "In addition to

other civil or crimnal penalties that nmay be applicable
She said this was added to nmake sure that if other things needed
to be brought into consideration, they could be.

Number 2280

M5. ADAIR thanked Representative Ci ssna and her staff for
working with the departnent and addressing its concerns as the
bill has evol ved. She nmentioned the fiscal note in particular
She said the departnent supported a nore active pesticide
pr ogr am notification to neighbors, the state policy on
i nt egrated pest managenent, and the fees as a source of revenue.

Number 2245

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -16- January 25, 2002



CHAI R MURKOWSKI referred back to the question she posed to M.
Ear | about the drop-off rate whereby conpanies who had
registered their pesticides in Alaska, but did not sell them
were expected to discontinue their products' registration upon
the inposition of a fee. She nentioned the 20 percent figure
that M. Earl had used and asked M. Adair if she had any
further information on that figure.

M5. ADAIR said it is difficult to say how many conpani es woul d
actually "drop off" and added that the 20-percent figure was
used because it had been an actual occurrence in another state.
She said she was not sure about how many conpani es were actually
registering their products just because of the lack of a fee.
She added that sone states have 10, 000 pesticides registered.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI asked what a "broadcast chem cal" is.

M5. ADAIR replied that a broadcast chemical is how people
generally describe dispersants, such as those wused in oi

spills. She said it was an old term used in statute but not
used commonly every day. A pesticide would be a subcategory of
that, because it "is anything that you could apply in a

br oadcast fashion."
Nunmber 2165

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked Ms. Adair if the data her departnent
coll ects was available to the public upon request.

M5. ADAIR answered that the only data that her departnent
collects is that concerning permtted projects. The records
applicators are required to keep are kept at their place of
busi ness, and nmade avail able for the departnent's review

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked if he was correct in assum ng that
1,400 of the 4,600 pesticides are sanitizers or disinfectants
such as Corox or Listerine.

Ms. Adair answered, "Correct."

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked if conpanies would be charged the
$150 fee to sell those types of products in the state.

Nunber 2117

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -17- January 25, 2002



M5. ADAIR said that the registration is for the active
ingredient of the pesticide, and it is wusually done by the
manuf acturers of the chem cals such as Dow Chenical Conpany and
Monsant o.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked if nost or al | conmer ci al
applicators are |licensed, bonded, and insured.

M5. ADAIR answered that that they are, but the departnent gave
an exenption to sone of the requirenents to anyone working for a
school district who also becones certified under the new
regul ations to use pesticides at a school.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked, regarding the Minicipality of
Anchorage's ordinances, i f they mandate notification of
pestici de use to nei ghbors.

M5. ADAIR answered that she has not seen the ordi nance and does
not know how it actually works. She said for exanple, when her
birch trees are being sprayed for aphids, her neighbors receive
notice at least 24 hours in advance of spraying; and if weather
post pones the spraying, notice is re-posted. It is an ordi nance
i n Anchor age.

Number 2024

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if the departnment believed that since
there has been no fee in Alaska in the past, the fee should
"make up and catch up" by charging nore than the national
average for the future.

M5. ADAIR said that the anobunt of a fee, or issuance of a fee at
all, is a policy call by the legislature. After Representative
Kott restated the question, M. Adair said she does not think
the departnent believes that the fee should nmake up for m ssed
fees in the past.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked Ms. Adair if the Anchorage ordinance
requires that the pesticide applicator keep the posting up for a
|l ength of tinme after the pesticide is used.

MS. ADAIR answered that she did not believe so, and deferred to
sone of the applicators waiting to testify on |ine.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked about the mlitary's use of pesticides
and how it would be certified.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 18- January 25, 2002



M5. ADAIR surm sed that it would also have to be certified since
that case deals with federal requirenents.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if the mlitary would al so be required
to notify surroundi ng resi dences, " per haps of f t he
installations,” via postings.

M5. ADAIR said, "That's a darn good question because it would be
contiguous, wouldn't it?"

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT agreed and said that he was thinking of
El mendorf Air Force Base and the Anchorage Minicipal Colf
Course, both with a nunber of residences surrounding them He
reasoned that they would have to post those residences wth
notifications in the event of those facilities' usi ng
pesti ci des.

M5. ADAIR said she suspected Representative Kott's assunptions
to be correct, but added that she would have to check with the
Muni ci pality of Anchorage to be sure.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked if M. Adair was aware of the Indiana
University study that found pesticides that "may have cone from
half a world away"” on Al askan tree bark

M5. ADAIR said she was not aware of the particular study in
guestion, but clainmed she was aware that the issue of airborne
toxins being dunped in Al aska has been researched extensively.
She nmade note of a theory of the "Arctic acting as sonme sort of
a sunmp for both air and waterborne toxins that do originate in
other parts of the world."

Number 1821

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER said he has "not heard of this being a rea
big problem™"™ He said that he had heard nmention of the issues
of pesticides as a concern with regard to schools, the railroad
bei ng sprayed for weeds, and farners sprayi ng anhydrous anmmoni a,
but he said he thought these exanples were "excluded from this
bill."

MS5. ADAIR said the ARRC is not excluded. It is covered under
current statute, and the bill changes nothing relative to the
ARRC. She said under current st at ut e, state or | ocal

governnents nust have a permt to conduct pesticide projects.
She said she was not famliar wth the situation with farners,
but if they hire sonmeone to apply pesticides, that person mnust

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -19- January 25, 2002



be certified. |If the farmer uses pesticides hinself or herself,
and does not apply it by air or to the water and it is only on
the farmer's own land, then it is not required to be permtted.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked if it would have to be "posted 48
hours. "

M5. ADAIR answered that only if the application was done by
sonmeone for hire.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked if this bill addresses "a real
probl em "

M5. ADAIR said that was a "very, very, difficult question to
answer,"” and added that nothing DEC does generates as much
controversy and enotion as pesticides. She said that there
appear to be sone health effects from sone pesticide use, "but
the science isn't real clear, so people get scared.”

Nunmber 1638

CHAI R MURKOWBKI asked, in light of the stipulation that those
who apply pesticides in a commercial capacity are subject to
"enforcenent or penalties,” whether her son would be open to the
sanme enforcenment and penalties if hired by a neighbor to do yard
wor k where | awn pesticides are used.

M5. ADAIR said that under current regulations, one nust be at
|l east 18 to be a certified applicator. She said she that one
"could infer that they would have to be certified."

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked if the requirenments in the bill are
simlar to what the ARRC is currently abiding by.

M5. ADAIR said statute requires that the ARRC, and other
governnmental entities, get a permt from the departnent. It
must post public notice and use certified applicators. She said
that the bill would not have "a huge effect” on how the ARRC
oper at es. She added, though, that if it had its own certified
applicators, it would have to provide the departnment wth
information for the tracking system

Nunmber 1383

TRACEY LYNN, Program Manager, Envi r onnment al Public Health
Pr ogram Epi dem ol ogy Secti on, Division of Public Health,

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 20- January 25, 2002



Departnent  of Health and Soci al Servi ces, testified via
t el econf erence.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked Ms. Lynn if she felt that there
has been, or is, a problemw th pesticides.

M5. LYNN said that the science is uncertain, but added that
there is a potential for risk. She said, "The nore conservative
course of action would be to nonitor the situation through a
pesticide tracking system"”

Nunber 1230

COREY RENNELL, Student Representative, Anchorage School Board,
testified via teleconference. He said he represents Anchorage's
50,000 students on the Anchorage School Board. He said that
four years prior, he began working with the Anchorage School
District to inplenent a "district managenent plan." He said
prior to the inplenentation of the plan, he was concerned for
his health because of pesticides. He said he was even nore
concerned for those who did not know of the potential threats to
their health. M. Rennell stated his belief in the use of
pesti ci des under certain circunstances, but added that
pesticides can "cause biological conplications when directly
exposed to a hunman body." He said that public awareness woul d
be the straightest path to public safety. M. Rennel said that
in light of the state's fiscal deficit, this bill would not be a
burden because it "pays for itself.” M. Rennell said that the
bill is a necessary and |long needed addition to the protection
of the people of Al aska, and urged the commttee to support it.

Number 1122
TOM MACCHI A, Physi ci an' s Assi st ant, testified Vi a
t el econf erence. He said that he has been practicing as a

physician's assistant in Alaska for 23 years. He said that he
worked in the North Slope oilfield nedical clinics before "the
OSHA [ Cccupational Safety and Health Adm nistration] right-to-
know | aw,” and that it was "a rather scary scranble" when people
were exposed to chem cals and toxins. He supported the idea of
peopl e being aware of what they nmay be exposed to. M. Mcchia
said he has also worked with a great nunber of sick children.
He pointed out that <children are nuch nore vulnerable to
chem cal exposure because they are still devel oping. He said
giving parents nore information to help them protect their
children would be "a good thing."

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -21- January 25, 2002



REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked what type of pesticide he was
speaking of in regard to his work with children.

MR. MACCHI A said he was not referring to a particular pesticide
but rather the benefit of the OSHA |aw that nade infornation
nore accessi bl e.

Number 0971

KATI E BRYSON, H gh School Senior, testified via tel econference.
Ms. Bryson said:

Madame Chair and honorable nenbers of the commttee

t hank you. My nane is Katie Bryson and | am a high
school senior here in Anchorage. |'ve been working on
pesticide-related issues since 1998, when | becane

involved in an Anchorage community effort to limt the
use of potentially harnful chemcals in our schools.
That policy, which was a parent idea to the proposed
| egi sl ati on, was unani nously approved in 2000 and has
since been commended by Alaska's Departnent of

Envi ronnental Conservati on. In the time |'ve spent
working on these issues, |'ve heard many different
facts and opinions about pesticide use. After
studying the proposed legislation, | firmly believe
that it does not pander to any single set of beliefs
regarding the use of pesticides. Instead, it furthers

Al aska's ability to expand its scientific know edge
base, and it protects the right of all Alaskans to
have access to that know edge.

House Bill 66 is not designed to restrict the use of
specific chemcals, or to unreasonably regulate the
actions of Al askan pest nanagenent businesses; it is
designed to stand up for individual nenbers of the
public, individual constituents. Some opponents have
voiced the opinion that, as no direct harm from
pesticides to human systens and the environnment is
confirmed, there is no reason to inplement this
tracking system | disagree. W have no way of
recogni zing or understanding any chenmical effects
until we have a conprehensive tracking pl an.

| gnorance of the presence of these substances won't
solve problens that nay be related to them such as
low salnmon runs or endocrine disruptions in the
children who play in our parks. | gnorance will only
prevent us from identifying potential causes of these

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -22- January 25, 2002



problens. And with all respect to the applicators of
pesticides, it is not fair or just for nerely a select
few to have free and immediate access to records of
which pesticides are used where and in what
guantities. These are matters that inpact the public.
| would ask that you respect the public's right to
know wi th your support of this bill

Nunmber 0582

KEN PERRY, General Manager, Paratex Pied Piper Pest Control,
testified via teleconference. M. Perry said to the commttee:

M/ nane is Ken Perry. | am the sane age as M.
Crawford and was born and raised in M. Hayes'
district of Fairbanks, but for the past eight years

have resided in Anchorage. | am the father of five
children and have a deep and abiding love for ny hone
state, its environnent, and its people. | am here to

speak on behalf of nyself as a resident; [on behalf
of] ny conpany, Paratex Pied Piper, a 37-year-old
Al askan- owned business, of which I ama mnority owner
and the general nanager; and as a representative of
the National Pest Managenent Association [NPMA], the
trade group representative for our industry in the
United States.

Let ne begin by thanking the nmenbers of this commttee
for receiving and reading the response letters | have

submtted over the past four days. | know that your
workload in this session is very heavy, and | am
honored that you would take time to consider the
opinions of a small-business operator |ike nyself. I

also want to apologize to you and M. GCissna along
with her staff if ny first foray into the world of
politics has in any way caused offense. My letters
have cone with an undertone of frustration and my
have been wrded in such a way as to appear
condescending. Wiile that was not ny intent, again I
apol ogize if that appearance was present. I will not
take up the tinme of this hearing to reiterate what |
have already witten into the record. Instead | wll
coment on two matters: first the matter of fisca
responsibility, and the other, ny concern about
fairness in the handling of this bill.

Number 0692

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -23- January 25, 2002



It is of no little concern to us, the residents of
Al aska, that the current |egislature addresses the
fiscal gap that exists and is growing rapidly in our

budget process. In fact, your own tine from that
issue is being robbed by virtue of this frivolous
pi ece of |egislation knowmn as House Bill 66. It would

be deliberate deceit to suggest that these new |aws
woul d not cost the Al aska budget tens of thousands -
if not eventually - mllions of dollars to inplenent
and oversee. For the sake of sound fi scal
responsibility, this conmttee nust not recommend this
bill. If in fact this session does come up with extra
funds, | would urge that these be placed into the
exi sting skeleton budget of the Al aska Departnent of
Environnental Conservation, the ADEC, to assist them
to nore effectively carry out the nmandate that
currently exists for themin the matter of oversight

in their pesticide division. Al t hough my col |l eagues
and | may not always agree with them on issues of
their governing of our industry, | have found them to
be sonme of the npbst professional and conscientious
governnment enployees | have had the opportunity to
deal with. To burden them with nore unnecessary

wor kl oad, especially w thout funding, is unthinkable.

Nunber 0553

| spoke previously of ny hurt at the handling of this
matter. VWiile this may have little to do with the
nerits of the bill before you, | would |like to address
the matter of responsible |[|egislation. The bill

especially in its present form provides for excessive
regulation on a group known as T"applicators of
restricted use pesticides" and "persons engaged in the
cust om comerci al , or contract sprayi ng or
application of pesticides and broadcast chem cals".
For the edification of this committee, that |anguage
means solely a group of small businesses, including
pest-control conpanies - about 15 - and a few | awn-
and- garden mai ntenance conpanies ... A nunber that has
cone to ny attention is 29 along with evidently - and
|"'m m staken here: | thought it would also affect our
sol e aerial crop sprayer; perhaps it does not.

Wiile | was nade aware of this proposed regul ation by
our NPMA Legislative Affairs Departnent on the East

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 24- January 25, 2002



Coast, and nmade brief comments to the originator's

office in 2000 when it first surfaced, neither | nor -
as best | can determine - ny conpetitors, [were]
contacted by that office for input. The NPMA al so

wrote conments, but was contacted only within the past
ten days for input, and that was prinmarily in regard
to the new |anguage surreptitiously included Tuesday
for a state w de neighbor-notification |aw. Were it

not for a letter from the special interest group
pushing this legislation, published in last week's
Anchorage Daily News, | would not have even known t hat

this matter was schedul ed for hearing today.

In contrast, we are frequently asked to provide input
into recomended changes in ADEC regulation. Last
year a mgjor revision was dissemnated to us,
commented wupon, reviewed, rewitten, and sent out
again for cooment. Incidentally, the ADEC whose thunb
is on the pulse of pesticide use in Alaska could
easily have nmde the recommendations found in HB 66
during this period, but evidently saw no need.

Nunber 0478

Should not the rule nakers involved here show us the
sanme respect? | do not know the renedy for this, nor
am | famliar with rules and policy of the Al aska
| egislature, if they exist, as to contacting persons
and businesses that wll be severely inpacted by
proposed legislation. As an Al askan | can speak only
to the hurt | feel from the appearance that outside

special -interest groups have nore influence on this
body or its nenbers than its citizenry do.

Nunber 0454

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked M. Perry what the npbst comon
"out side applications” he perfornmed were, besides spraying trees
for aphids.

MR. PERRY said that his is a full-service pest control-conpany;
he sprays trees for spruce bark beetles and deciduous-tree
pests, injects trees wth chemcals for pests, and perforns
exterior building applications.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked if Alaska is one of the last states
to have sone of the requirenents in this bill

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -25- January 25, 2002



MR. PERRY said that it is not the case. He said nmany of the
regul ations are not in existence in other states and have only

recently been proposed. He said that the "tracking bill" has
been recently adopted in other states and found to be
"unfinanceabl e.” He said the public reporting aspect has been
found to be a violation of privacy. M. Perry said Alaska is
the last state to inplenent |abel licensing. He said that there
are a small nunber who do apply, that very few will apply, and
that it will likely put himout of business.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked M. Perry if the $150 would be
advant ageous to his business and the public.

MR. PERRY said that the fee will mnake the pesticides that he
uses, no longer registered in the state of Al aska, and that wl|

put him out of business. He said the public will suffer because
they will not have the ability to deal with pests. He said that
his conpany uses |IPM (integrated pest managenent ), but

pestici des nust be used when necessary.
Nunber 0210

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked about the Anchorage ordi nance and how
it relates to both the bill and his business.

MR. PERRY said it is a 24 hour required notification period with
a wndow of time that allows another 96 hours for the

application of pesticides. He said it works well for the
purposes it was applied to. He said he does not l|like the |aw
particularly, but his conpany abides by it. He said that there
are many whom HB 66 does not cover, who will get no benefit from

the notification requirenent.

REPRESENTATI VE PERRY asked if the Anchorage ordi nance charges a
fee like the $150 in HB 66.

MR. PERRY said that Anchorage charges a fee of sonmewhere between
$100 and $150 per year.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER concl uded that whatever amount of fee the
bill inposes, the Municipality of Anchorage's fee would be added
to that.

MR. PERRY said "yes."

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 26- January 25, 2002



CHAIR MJRKOWSKI asked if all contiguous properties nust be
post ed under the Anchorage ordi nance.

MR PERRY said that was correct.

TAPE 02-5, SIDE A
Nunmber 0001

MR. PERRY, responding to a question, said that if the weather
interferes with a pesticide application, his conpany nust repost
a notice.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked, if other states charge | abel
registration fees and they still have pesticide application
busi nesses, why it would put M. Perry's conpany out of
busi ness.

MR. PERRY said the issue is the availability of pesticides.
Al aska is unique in that nost people apply their own pesticides.
He said his conpany is hired by people with a higher regard for
t he environnent. He said the problem with the fee is that the
added cost wll deter pesticide and chem cal conpanies from
registering their products in the state. Conpani es marketi ng
newer and safer chemicals would not want to risk the cost of
entering the Al askan market, and conpanies like his would be
forced to use the older, |less safe chem cals whose research and
devel opnent fees have been paid for nany years ago.

Nunber 0270

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD asked M. Perry why he believed the bill
originated "outside the state.”

MR. PERRY said he was affiliated with, but not a board nenber
of , the NPMA. He said he was granted authority to speak for
t hem There are two pest control conpanies in Alaska that are

menbers of that association. He said that nost of the
regulations in the bill are identical to those proposed
t hroughout the United States by many of the sanme "anti-pesticide
groups.” He said that these groups have tried to bring the sane
types of regulations at the federal |evel, but were not
successful and have now turned to the states. He said that
these groups feel that the small nunber of pest control

conpanies in Al aska have nade the state appear to be an easy
target for these groups.

Number 0390

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -27- January 25, 2002



REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked if there is anything besides posting
requirenents that the nunicipal ordinance requires of his
busi ness.

MR. PERRY referred to Section 15.75 of the Anchorage Mini cipa

Code, saying it has to do with "licensing and insurance and
permtting which is pretty much general to the pest control
area. " He said that he could not speak to anything

Representative Halcro was asking about "in a unique nature.”
Number 0459

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked about the notice requirenents in
Section 4, subsection (c), paragraph (4). He asked M. Perry if
he «could coment directly on whether or not the notice
requirenents in the bill mrrored those found in the Anchorage
Muni ci pal Code.

MR. PERRY said the bill's wording is alnost identical to that of
t he Anchorage Municipal Code, Section 15.75, with the exception
of the 48 to 72 hour posting. He said it would al nbst guarantee
"constant reposting.” He said he had no problem with the
posting of telephone nunbers. It would allow the neighbor to
know who is applying the pesticide and how to get hold of them
He said when his conpany receives <calls from concerned
nei ghbors, he tells them what the chemical is, faxes a copy of
the MSDS [material safety data sheet], and gives them all the
information they want. He said his problemwth the bill is the
"extreme redundancy" that takes place between this bill and the
Anchorage code when "grossly half of the state of Alaska is
covered by virtue of living in our wonderful nunicipality.”

Number 0630

EVERETT WALTON, Partner, Anerican Pest Mnagenent testified via
tel econference. He said that as he understood it, the bill had
three points: the tracking of broadcast spray pesticides by way
of mandated reports, public notification of intended spraying
and the raising of noney by fees. He said it would also add "a
new | ayer of bureaucracy, reports, and statutes.”

MR, WALTON said that broadcast spray pesticides cannot be
tracked if 98 percent of all users are exenpt from reporting

Farmers, oil conpanies, and all retail outlets are exenpted from
this reporting, and only 29 small conpanies will be required to
report their spraying, under this bill. He said that nore than

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 28- January 25, 2002



hal f of the states population is already given prior
notification under the Anchorage law. He said that often, snal

conpanies do not conply with the notification law, and that
governnent does not have enough personnel to enforce it. He
said that only the tw |argest pest control conpanies wll be
hanpered by the law. He said the bill would cost over $500, 000
by sonme estimates. He said that many conpanies wll see
Al aska's small market and forego registration of chemcals as
unproductive. He said there will only be 50 people in the whole
state who are truly affected by the reporting part of the bill

M. Walton said that conpanies in Al aska do not use a single
restricted use pesticide for broadcast spraying, and if one were
used, it would be by an exenpt person or group. He said he does
not feel there is a problem to be solved. He said that the
pesticide application professionals are responsible for a snmall
portion of pesticides used in Al aska; the mpjority are applied
by private citizens. He said that the bill was a "boondoggle."

Nunmber 0886

CHAIR MURKOABKI asked M. Walton to clarify the nunbers 29 and
60 as far as individuals or businesses affected by the bill

MR. WALTON said that within the 29 businesses working at pest
control or landscaping in the state, there are approximtely 60
peopl e.

Nunmber 0980

BARBARA W LLI AMS, representing Al aska Public Interest Research
Goup (AKPIRG and Alaska Injured Wrkers Alliance, testified
via teleconference. She urged the commttee to support the bil

to track pesticide use. Ms. WIllianms said that consuners need
to know what pesticides are being used, how they are being used,
and what protections are necessary. M. WIIlians voiced concern
about health protection, protection of food, and protection of

chil dren. She raised the issue of pesticides in schools and
hospi tal s. In the <case of hospitals, many people are
i rresponsive and posting does them no good. She said the bill

is a step in the right direction towards the regul ation of, and
data coll ection about, pesticides.

M5. WLLIAMS said that workers, especially those on the Al aska
Rai | road, should not be exenpted from (indisc.). She said it is
i nportant they know the risks of toxins they may be exposed to
on the job. She said the ARRC is a self insured enployer;
Wi thout regulation, it would be possible for those workers who

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -29- January 25, 2002



becone ill due to exposure to have nowhere to turn. She said it
is critical to regulate larger, self-insured organizations so
that injured workers have all the information they need. Ms.
Wllians said the public should have better know edge of what
they may be exposed to, and that she supported the bill

Nunber 1235

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD told the commttee of a severe asthma
attack he suffered while traveling in an agricultural area of
Washington. He said he later read in a newspaper that there was
"a sort of an epidemc" of problens simlar to what he had
suffered at the sane tine and in the sane area. There was a
| ack of unequivocal information due to a lack of laws for
tracking or identifying pesticide use. He said the best that
could be done was to speculate that the rash of problens hailed
from the sprayi ng of pot at o fields W th pesti ci des.
Representative Crawford al so nade note of "a pocket of |eukem a"
in the sane area anongst farm workers and their children. He
asked if this bill wuld help provide nore, and better
information for tracking pesticide application.

M5. WLLIAVS said all types of workers need to have better
access to information about toxins that they nay becone exposed
to. She said when there is an exposure, "they look just fine;
there's nothing wong with them" She said that people have a
harder tine getting the treatnent and benefits that they need.
Ms. WIllians told the committee that is the reason railroad
workers need to be protected by the law as well, because "there
is very little regulation of their work anyway."

Nunber 1474

PAMELA M LLER, Biologist and Director, Al aska Community Action
on Toxics (ACAT) testified via teleconference. M. Mller said:

W're a nonprofit, statew de nenbership organization
of 300 nenbers, and we provide technical assistance
and training on environnental health issues to nenbers
of the general public, workers, and tri bes.

W strongly support HB 66, wth recommendations to
strengthen the bill. We Dbelieve that enactnent of
this bill will be an inportant first step in assuring
wor ker and public right-to-know about the quantities,
types, and locations of pesticide applications in our
wor kpl aces, parks, public |ands, and buil dings. It

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 30- January 25, 2002



wi Il provide useful data for people on the job or in
their communities to evaluate their own risks and take

what ever protective actions they deem necessary. As
you've heard, children, elderly people, [and] those
with chronic illnesses or chem cal injury are

particularly susceptible to adverse health effects
from pesticide exposure.

Nunmber 1550

Qur support for this bill stenms from our research and
experience in working wth the Anchorage Schoo
District over the past several years concerning
pesticide use in schools. Qur research denonstrated
in 1998 that the Anchorage School District wused
pesticides linked with serious health problens, posing
a special risk to children. Teachers, parents, and
students were not provided wth notification about
pestici de applications.

A group of parents, teachers, and students worked with
ACAT for nearly a year in neetings with the Anchorage
School District to address these problens. Thi s work
culmnated in the February 2000 decision of the
Anchorage School Board to inplenent a policy requiring
notification pr ocedur es and | east-toxic pest
managenent . The state then promul gated regulations,
signed by Comm ssioner Mchele Brown in Cctober 2001

to require notification in schools on a statew de
basis. But the notification only includes schools and
not facilities such as day care or extended care for
the elderly, and I'll nention sone others that are not
i ncl uded.

nunber 1625

So why is pesticide-use tracking necessary for Al aska?
W need a pesticide use tracking |aw because there is
no reliable information or system for public

officials, researchers, or nenbers of the public to
track which pesticides are used, where, when, and in

what anounts. Currently we have 4,594 pesticides
regi stered for use, with 250 pending applications for
registration. Pesticide use occurs in places
frequented in our daily Ilives. That includes parks,

public buildings and grounds, schools, wuniversities,

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -31- January 25, 2002



airports, farms, nursing hones, hospitals, day care

centers, stores, and gr eenhouses. Accur at e
information about pesticide use wll be helpful for
pesti ci de applicators and chem cal corporations
because it will di spel specul ati on and

m srepresentation of facts.

The Nati onal Research  Counci | has stated that
pesticides are "perhaps the only toxic substances that
are pur poseful |y applied to t he envi ronnent . "
Legally, pesticides are supposed to be regulated so
that they do not cause "unreasonabl e adverse effects”
or harm But this does not nean that pesticides are

saf e. Certain pesticides are known to cause cancer,
genetic damage, birth defects, mscarriages, |Iiver,
and ki dney damage. These are pesticides currently on
the market. Less than 10 percent of pesticides in

commopn use have been adequately tested for hazards.

Lindane is an exanple of a pesticide used in Al aska
that has exceedingly harnful effects because it is

persistent, toxic, and it bio-accunulates. It is used
to control head lice in children and for spruce bark
beetl e infestations. It adversely affects the |iver,
the nervous system the kidneys, imune system and is
a cancer pronoter. Al though it is banned in many
countries, it is not yet banned in the US., and
certainly not in Al aska. It is accunmulating in fish

wildlife, and people living in the north. Al t hough
| indane is transported from lower |atitudes outside
Al aska, we can only speculate about how nmuch is
transported from outside versus anmounts used wthin
Al aska. Pesticide-use tracking wll provide a
necessary basis for contamnants research in Al aska
This is becomng nore inportant as we begin to
understand the environnental and health effects of
persistent pollutants transported to the north via
oceani ¢ and atnospheric currents.

Nunmber 1683

In sunmary, HB 66 provides a useful tool for decision
makers, workers, and community nenbers because it wl|
hel p to: enhance the general public and worker right-
to-know, protect public health and workpl aces; protect
water quality, salnon habitat, and other aquatic

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -32- January 25, 2002



resources; and | think it will pronote good decisions
about pest managenent.

Specific recomrendations for the bill: we would |ike
to substitute "shall" for "may" in Sections 1(b) and
1(e); require reporting from all applicators,

i ncl udi ng government, agriculture, and househol ds; add
a citizen suit provision such as exists in the federal
Emer gency Pl anning and Community Ri ght to Know | aw.

M5. MLLER urged the commttee to strengthen the bill in the
ways suggested, and to help ensure its passage.

Number 1739

CHAI R  MJRKOWSKI asked Ms. MIller to send in her witten
recormendati ons.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO said he was |ooking at a Departnent of
Envi ronnmental Conservation (DEC) press release from 10/26/01,
comendi ng the Anchorage School District for its conpliance with
DEC s new pesticide managenent policy. He said it appeared the

conpliance was voluntary. He asked Ms. MIller if she thought
that "maybe this doesn't require such governnent oversight, and
certain industries could come to the table thenselves, |ike the

Anchorage School District did."
Number 1793

M5. MLLER said it took over a year of hard work to negotiate
the policy that the Anchorage School Board eventually passed.
She said the board did so voluntarily, but it was only in
response to a "public records Act request” that her organization
made. That, in turn, was released to the nedia, disclosing that
harnful pesticides were being used. She said she appreciates
the outcone and efforts that the school district nade, "but
initially, it was not voluntary."

Nunmber 1830

WALTER PARKER, Forner Hi ghway Conmi ssioner, testified via
t el econference. He said nost of his work with contam nants in
Alaska in the last 55 years dealt with the risk associated with
their transfer. M. Parker said when he arrived in Al aska there
were residues left fromthe Wrld War Il "all over the place.”
He said that there are still 600 "federal sites" to be cleaned
up.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 33- January 25, 2002



MR. PARKER said that contam nants are a problemthat will not go
away rapidly, and that the state needs to track them He said
the bill is "a good nove at this tine to keep track of the
pesticides. " As Hi ghway Conm ssioner in 1975, M. Parker
recalled, he elimnated the use of herbicides along Al aska's
roadways "because they were dangerous,” but the railroads did
not follow suit. He said as a chairman of the Hazardous Spill
Technol ogy Review Council from 1990-1995, he had an opportunity
to get up to speed on federal regulations and DEC s role in the

matter. He said the federal laws are not enough because they
provide only a nodicum of notification. He has grandchil dren
all over the state and said he wants to see all of them

protected, not just the ones who live in Anchorage. M. Parker
said another commttee to keep an eye on the industry is a good
t hi ng.

Nunber 2040

CHERYL HI LMES testified in support of the bill via phone. She
said that through her own research, she has found that
pesticides have been linked to health problens such as cancer
and birth defects. Ms. Hilmes said as a other and as the wfe
of an asthmatic, she has good reason for concern. School s and
parks are nost used by children, and they are also "free-for-
alls" for pest nmanagenent conpanies, said M. Hilnes. She
brought up the issue of parents having a choice in what |evel of
pestici de exposure their children should have. Ms. Hilnmes said
she has control over her child' s food consunption and television
wat ching, but not so with pesticide exposure because she does
not know what her daughter is being exposed to. M. Hlnes told
the committee of an experience where she saw a pesticide
applicator spraying chemcals near a mall in Anchorage. Upon
further investigation, Ms. H |l mes said, she |learned the
chem cals should not have been sprayed when pedestrians and
shoppers were present. This episode made her "get involved."
She said she has a right to know about pesticide use, and said
she is "not an outsider."

Nunber 2180

CHI P NORDHOF (ph) testified via teleconference. M . Nor dhof
said he has seen a nunber of people sprayed by pesticides on

several occasions. He said at one point he was sprayed, which
pronpted himto talk to the people spraying. He asked them what
chemcals they were spraying and also for them to stop. M.

Nor dhof said that the workers did as he asked, but they did not

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 34- January 25, 2002



know what chemcals were in the pesticides, or what the side
effects to humans are. He said that 1is concerned about
pesticides and the effects they have on hunans.

Number 2305

NANCY JEAN QUI MET, M D., testified via teleconference. She said
she has been practicing pediatrics in Alaska for the past 17
years. Dr. Quinet said pesticides pose health concerns for
humans. She said the young and infirm are the nobst vul nerable
to these health problens. Pesticides are w dely distributed.
They "do not respect property lines" and can get into the soil
air, and water; this can take place in a cunulative manner. Dr.
Quinet said these chemcals should be nonitored to protect
public safety and to ward off public hysteria. She said this
bill neets nmany of the needs Alaska has in terns of tracking
pestici des and meki ng sure the correct people are using them

CHAIR MJRKOWBKI said it was her intention to hold the bill over
and work with the sponsor on areas that mght need fine-tuning;
privacy considerations and casual |abor in particular.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER added that he would like to make sure that
the bill was not duplicating the law that is already on the
books for over 40 percent of the state's population, in
Anchorage. [HB 66 was held over.]

ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at
5:45.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 35- January 25, 2002



